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From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 5:48 PM

To: James Ball

Cc: George Li; David Krech

Subject: Fw: Pacific Networks Corp. Transfer of Control Application and STA Application

Attachments: PNC Surrender Confirmation.12.23.08.pdf; Pacific Networks Corp 214 Surrender Letter 12 23
08.pdf
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Jim, fyi.

..... Original Message -----

From: Olcott, Bruce A. <BOlcott@ssd.com>

To: Howard Griboff; George Li; David Krech

Cc: Guyan, Joshua T. <JGuyan@ssd.com>

Sent: Tue Dec 23 17:41:57 2008

Subject: Pacific Networks Corp. Transfer of Control Application and STA Application

S s o i

Please find attached the surrender documentation as filed this afternoon. Thank you for
your assistance with this matter. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Bruce

<<PNC Surrender Confirmation.12.23.08.pdf>> <<Pacific Networks Corp 214 Surrender
Letter 12 23 08.pdf>>




Surrender Action Complete
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Welcome Pacific Networks Corp. | Workspace | Logout

Surrender Authorization(s)
OMB control number 3060-1095

This is to confirm that, effective 12/23/2008, you have successfully filed a request to Surrender the
Authorizations and Licenses listed below. Pending applications associated with the Surrendered

Advanced Search Authorizations may be Dismissed upon Surrender action.

Yesterday's Filings
Yesterday's Actions

Pleadings and For administrative purposes, File Number: SUR-NDR-20081223-00049 has been assigned to this

Comments Surrender action.

SES Location Search
Quick Reports >>

FILE

Using IBFS >>

47 CFR@GPO.GOV
Resources

Logout

i |TC2142007090700368

RELATED SYSTEMS
FRN
(FCC Registration Number)

ASR
(Antenna Structure
Registration)

FCC E-Filing Systems
(FCC Electronic filing
Systems)

CONTACT US
E-Mail Us
IBFS Contacts
B Staff List

Call Us
IBFS Help Line
202-418-2222

Monday-Friday
8:30am-4:30pm

E Babuin 1o MyIBFS Workepace

Callsign Last Action Action Date
Grant of Authority 09/03/2008

http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/process_surrenders.do?ssid=1908153313&pgid=6 12/23/2008



SQUIRE, SANDERS & DEMPSEY L.L.P.

Suite 500
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

SQUIRE |5 5&?
SANDERS |

WORLDWIDE Office: +1.202.626.6600
Fax: +1.202.626.6780

Direct: +1.202.626.6245
jeuyan@ssd.com

December 23, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Pacific Networks Corp.; Surrender of International Section 214 Authority (ITC-214-
20070907-00368)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pacific Networks Corp. (“Pacific Networks™), through its attorney, hereby surrenders its above
referenced International Section 214 Authority granted September 3, 2007. Due to necessary financial
circumstances, Pacific Networks’ indirect parent company is undergoing a transfer of control that cannot

be delayed pending Commission approval.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Joshua T. Guyan
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